
Policy Committee 
Government Center Complex 
Large Conference Room, Building A 
May 15, 2014 - 3 p.m. 

1. Roll Call 
2. Minutes 
 a. April 14, 2014 
3. Old Business 
4. New Business 

  a. Discussion for May 27, 2014, Joint Work-Session with the 
Board of Supervisors 

5. Adjournment 
    
 



 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

DATE: May 15, 2014 

 

TO:  Policy Committee 

 

FROM: Tammy Mayer Rosario, Principal Planner 

 

SUBJECT: Preparation for the May 27, 2014 Joint Planning Commission/Board of Supervisors Work Session 

          

 

In preparation for the upcoming annual joint work session between the Planning Commission and Board of 

Supervisors, staff has identified the following topics as possible agenda items: 

 Presentation on the 2014 Citizen Survey; 

 Update on the 2035 Comprehensive Plan; 

 Update on the Longhill Road Corridor Study; and 

 Update on the Mooretown Road Corridor Study. 

 

Staff requests that the Policy Committee confirm these agenda items and if desired, note any specific questions or 

discussion topics for those items.   
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